Binu Balachandran

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 June 2024 08:10

To: Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon

Cc: Stephen P; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Jasmine Fdt; Usheer Mohan; Khursheed Ahmad; FDT Accounts; Manish Shishodia; Pradeep Kumar; Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista, Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza

Attachments: TFS_T1 Delhi Carts__FDT RV1.2_14062024 xIsx

Categories: B

Dear Binu & Lovejot,
Please close commercial

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 14 June 2024 02:12 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: Re: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista, Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find attached the update Shop Wise BOQ as discussed scope work.

T-11GlAlrport Delhi _TFS Outlets
S.Ho HEN  [DutietName [Specs. [Locatian | AMOUNT (INR) [GST @18%  TOTAL

1 935411 |Barista |BOi} Attached Shop-9 T-1 1G] Arport Dednl | 378331 GEIE0 447610
2 595411 |Moma Express | B Attached | Shop-8 T-1 161 Alport Delhi | 388,063| 65851, 457914
3, E95E11)Wrap Rup B Attached | Shop-5 T-1 1G] Airport Delhi 315413 56774 3,72, 187
4 935411 Burger Piza |BOd} Attached Shop-5 T-1 1G] Airport Dedhi | 317081 57075, 374155
5_9‘95—'5]1 Caleccing _BDQ.-'LLI.::MU_SNL‘{J-? T-1 1G] firport Delhi 1 424 130 TEI42 1 5,00 462
G SA5411|Flying Bite |BOC} Attached _H'IIJ'D-ID T-1 B Alrport Delhi | 2,70,505| 4BES]1 | 318155
}_Bﬂ!’:—:!] Healthy Eats _P.{EQAIIn:I'mn _5'-J1r.vr|-1DT-!I BGl Airport Delhi 1 245383 44,164 1 2ES517
A 55811\ Masala Kitchen B0y Attached | Shop-13 T-1 K6 Airport Delhi 6,57, 747 116354 7.76.141
9 5A5811) Express of kl.com |BU} Attached _9‘-00-13 T-1 B3l Alrport Delhi | 618047 13258  T433T5

TaTAL | 36.26k60 | azmoase

e |Equipment Shifting Cost Ext
Fallow Dezience Tree LLP

Regards

On Tue, 11 Jun 2024 at 22:24, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:
Hi

Please find attached the best offer for given shop-9 & Shop-5 for your approval.



T-11GI Airport Dethi TFS Outlets

5.Na HEN ]l]ulltlHll'rle Specs. Location AMOUNT (INR) [GST @18%  TOTAL

1] 8403 10]Barista BOQ Attached [Shop-8 T-1 1G] Apodt Deli] 434 178| 78,151 6512338
2| 30310 {Momao Express BOQ Attached | Shop-3 T-1 151 Alpot Dell] 4,74.115| 85341 559,456
3| D403 10 |Wrap it up BOQ Attached [Shop-5 T-1 1G] Alpodt Delf] 4076815 73371 480085
4| S40010 |Burger Plzza BOG Attached | Shop-5 T-1 K6 Alrport Dell 3,70.204| 66637 436840

TOTAL 16,856,109 19,589,609

Mate:- |Equiprent Shifting Cast Extra
Fallow Dezience Tree LLP

Regards
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